Approved: March 5, 2012

(Date)

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richard Carlson at 3:40 pm on Tuesday, February 14, 2012, in Room 783 of Docking State Office Building.

All members were present.

Committee staff present:

Gordon Self, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Scott Wells, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Chuck Reimer, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Chris Courtwright, Kansas Legislative Research Department Chris Sevedge, Kansas Legislative Research Department Allen Jeffus, Office Assistant Phyllis Fast, Committee Assistant

Others attending: See attached list.

Chairman Carlson requested discussion and action on:

Substitute bill for <u>HB 2287 - Sales tax holiday which provides sales tax exemption for certain</u> purchases of school supplies, computers and clothing.

Gordon Self briefed the Committee regarding actions on a substitute bill for <u>HB 2287</u> thus far, outlining the two motions concerning a substitute bill for <u>HB 2287</u> which have already carried. Self produced a balloon amendment to make the substitute bill for <u>HB 2287</u> "streamline compliant". He stood for questions.

<u>Representative Goico made a motion to take the substitute bill for HB 2287 off the table.</u> <u>Representative Kelley seconded the motion. Motion carried.</u>

<u>Representative Goico made a motion to amend the substitute bill for **HB 2287** by adding federal definitions to make the bill "streamline compliant". Representative Kelley seconded the motion. <u>Motion carried.</u></u>

<u>Representative Dillmore made a motion to amend the substitute bill for HB 2287 by making the bill effective on January 1, 2013. Representative McCray Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.</u>

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Minutes of the HOUSE TAXATION Committee at 3:40 PM on Wednesday, February 14, 2012 in 783-DSOB.

<u>Representative Tyson reaffirmed her motion to pass the substitute bill for HB 2287out as</u> <u>amended. Motion failed.</u>

Chairman Carlson opened a hearing on:

HB 2591 - Allowing members of a unitary group to share certain income tax credits.

Scott Wells briefed the Committee on <u>HB 2591</u>, explaining the bill's goal is to create jobs by allowing certain tax credits for unitary groups under specific circumstances. He passed out an amendment which cleans up language from last session. He stood for questions.

<u>Representative Powell made a motion pass HB 2591 out favorable.</u> <u>Representative Kleeb</u> <u>seconded the motion.</u>

<u>Representative Dillmore made a motion to amend **HB 2591** by proposing to change the 24 months requirement to 36 months with the Secretary of Commerce having the ability to agree to an 18 month extension. Representative Kleeb seconded the motion. Motion carried.</u>

<u>Representative Kleeb made a motion to amend **HB 2591** to allow all counties to have a \$50,000 minimum investment in HPIP program. Representative Kelley seconded the motion. Motion carried.</u>

Representative Powell reaffirmed his motion to pass HB 2591 out as amended. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Committee is scheduled for 3:30 pm Wednesday, February 15, 2012 in 783-DSOB.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:38 pm.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.